

BAUM & RUFFOLO

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

RICHARD W. BAUM
SAMUEL J. RUFFOLO

SUITE 2225
ONE NORTH LA SALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602
(312) 726-1995

December 14th, 1982

Mr. Steve Borgstrom
Raymond Sheakley & Associates
18 W 100 22nd Street
Suite #124
Oak Brook Terrace, Illinois 60181

REDACTED

RE:

-v-
Sherwin Williams Co.
I.C.#: 82 OD 0034
D/A: 1-30-81
File #: A-0422

Dear Steve:

I enclose a most recent communication on this matter from Attorney John Burke, handling the common-law case for Mr. widow.

I am writing to request your authority to permit me to draft a release precluding any suit against Sherwin Williams Company due to exposure to abestos on his job at Sherwin Williams. I would suggest the best form to use would be a covenant not to sue and with your authority I will prepare the same and forward it to Attorney Burke after you have had the opportunity to inspect such a covenant.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

BAUM & RUFFOLO

Richard W. Baum

Richard W. Baum

RWB/ppm

N40085

12/16/82
File
[Signature]